From: Dave Dews

To: Jorn Scherzer

Cc: John Middleton

Subject: Re: Combined scores Evaluating Kerbside Procurement
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 3:02:25 PM

Hi Jorn

I meant in contract implementation, not on work for HCC.

[ am easy either way also.

Just following the process

Cheers

Dave

On 5/11/2019, at 14:49, Jorn Scherzer <.@..nz>
wrote:

Hi guys

Dave, | am bit surprised about the discrepancy in marks in terms of capability, as
you have said that they have no track record with us. | think they do as have been
working with them on the business cases since late last year.

But having said that, | can work with either party, | marked them very similar on
the first two, with value for money being the difference.

J

From: John Middleton

Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 12:59 PM

To: Matt Reid

Cc: Jorn Scherzer; Dave Dews

Subject: Combined scores Evaluating Kerbside Procurement

Hi Matt

GHD have respectfully declined to provide a proposal for the procurement process
for Kerbside collection of Recycle and Refuse.

You would have seen the individual assessments carried out by Jorn, Dave and
myself.

Combined scores are Morrison Low 24.3 and Tonkin Taylor 28.4.
Pretty close ... open to discuss should you feel the need.

Cheers
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